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May 04, 2021 

 
RFP 2021-211 Ancillary Services, RFP 2021-212 Behavioral and Autism Services 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question: In section B. Technical Specification, under 2. Service Capability, it 

states to submit your knowledge of state and local government Ancillary Services 
polices? What kind of information is CMS needing in this section regarding 
policies?    
Answer:  This is your opportunity to tell us all your background 
knowledge/experience you have had regarding Ancillary Services, this is almost 
like an interview to see if you have the capability, ability, resources and familiarity 
with federal and state policies and procedures regarding providing this service. 

 
2. Question: In Section VI. Cost Proposal Form, 3.A., what needs to be put under No. 

and Title lines?  
Answer:  If any addendums were added to this RFP, questions and answers or any 
information that is not in the original RFP that has been added by us (CMS) this is 
where you state you have read and are aware of those addendums/additions etc. 
 

3. Question: What would be the estimated weekly hours of service?  
Answer:  40 hours per week for related services providers and 36.25 hours per 
week for behavior support. 

 
4. Question: How many service providers do you foresee needing?  

Answer:  Depends. Usually we have 5 to 10 related services providers and 3-5 
behavior support people. 
 

5. Question: Would you consider certified therapy assistants such as COTA, PTA, 
SLPA, or CFY?  
Answer:  Yes. 

 
6. Question: Would CMSD consider teletherapy services or are you strictly seeking 

in-person 
Answer: We would prefer in person services but in a pinch would consider 
teletherapy. 
 

7. Question: Are you requiring vendors to submit a proposal response for all service 
categories or can the vendor only submit categories of services that they will 
provide? 
Answer:  N/A 
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8. Question: Are your payment terms Net 30?  

Answer:  We run our accounts payable every Thursday and try to pay invoices once 
they are received. 
 

9. Question: Can you provide the vendor(s) names and rates currently providing the 
requested services? Has your current vendor(s) been able to satisfy your service 
needs?   
Answer:  Our current vendors have been able to supply or needs in most cases.  We 
are struggling to find behavior support staff in a timely manner and don't always 
have enough Speech and OT staff to choose from.  

 
10. Question: What is the annual expenditure available or projected for this contract?   

Answer:  It depends on how many positions we cannot fill with our own staff. We 
always try to hire our own staff first. 
 

11. Question: How many of each provider type are needed for the 20-21 school year?   
Answer:  Usually we have 5 to 10 related services providers and 3-5 behavior 
support people. 

 
12. Question: Does the District currently contract for these services?  

Answer:  Yes 
 

13. Question If so, with how many agencies?  
Answer:  4 

 
14. Question: If so, are the current agencies able to meet the District’s needs? 

Answer:  Yes this past year we have had what we needed in regard to related 
services.  However, in the past we have had occasions where we were unable to 
secure staff for open positions.  As far as staff for our behavioral needs, we have 
struggled to get people in place in a timely manner. 
 

15. Question: What are the current rates for each service? 
Answer:  N/A 

 
16. Question: Are you open to virtual services?  

Answer:  This is not a preferred mode of service provision. We would prefer in 
person services but in a pinch would consider teletherapy. 
 

17. Question: Will more than one vendor be awarded?  
Answer:  Potentially yes. 

 
18. Question: Will any redlines/deviations be accepted to the terms?  

Answer:  Please refer to the RFP. 
 

19. Question: Are you open to negotiations after the award 
Answer:  Please refer to the RFP. Vendors do have the option to make changes to 
the existing terms, conditions or pricing structure when yearly contract renewal is 
up. CMS will either agree to the new terms conditions or pricing structure and 
renew the contract or elect to not renew this contract.  
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20. Question: Can you provide a breakdown of the points/weights for the scoring 
criteria?  
Answer:  Please refer to the RFP 2021-21 Section V. Evaluation for breakdown of 
evaluation point summary and evaluation process. 

 
21. Question: Will there be an addendum or a way to receive answers to questions 

submitted by other vendors?  
Answer:  If you have filled out and returned the Distribution List Response Form 
you will receive email updates of addendums and questions and answers from other 
vendors but not the identity of other vendors, only the questions submitted. 
 

22. Question: Due to COVID-19 is there an electronic submission option for the RFP 
Answer:  No, please refer to Section III. Response Format and Organization as to 
how to submit. 

 
23. Question: Do we have to bid per evaluation?  

Answer:  Unclear on what is meant by "evaluation." 
 

24. Question: Are you able to provide us with a list of current vendors and current 
pricing?  
Answer:  Current vendors include Soliant, Therapy Options, Cameron Therapies 
and ENMRSH. Pricing unavailable. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
 
 


